
 

  
 

TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE (TPC) 
RESCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, January 9, 2020, 2:00 p.m. 
Corpus Christi City Hall Council Chambers  

1201 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Quorum Determination 

2. Election of Officers for the Transportation Policy Committee 

The Corpus Christi MPO Bylaws and Operating Procedures indicate that the Transportation Policy 
Committee (TPC) shall elect a Chairperson and a Vice Chairperson from among its voting members during 
the first meeting of each calendar year. Such election shall be by a majority vote of that voting 
membership. The excerpt from the Bylaws and Procedures of the Corpus Christi MPO regarding the 
officers is provided as an attachment.   

3. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda 

Opportunity for public comments for items not on the Agenda and within the TPC’s jurisdiction (except in 
matters related to pending litigation). Proceedings are recorded. We ask that remarks be limited to three 
minutes, that you identify yourself, and give your address.  Those persons addressing the TPC through a 
translator are given twice the amount of time, or six (6) minutes to provide their comments. Please 
complete a speaker sign-up card.  

To the extent allowed by law, there is no prohibition against public criticism of the TPC, including criticism 
of any act, omission, policy, procedure, program, or service. 

4. Approval of December 5, 2019 TPC Meeting Minutes.  

5. Discussion and Possible Action: DRAFT 2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

A. DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP  (web link)  
Action: Review, Discuss and Release for One-Month Public Comment Period 

B. DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Appendices  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Release for One-Month Public Comment Period 

C. Public Comment Opportunity for DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP 
Action: Receive Public Comments 

D. DRAFT Congestion Management Process (CMP)  (web link) 
Action: Review, Discuss and Release for One-Month Public Comment Period 

6. Information Only 
A. DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule Monthly Update  

7. Member Agency Statements for Items of Community Interest: Upcoming events or holidays and 
acknowledgements. 

http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp.html
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp.html
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp.html
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_7_Implemention-Plan.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_7_Implemention-Plan.pdf
http://www.corpuschristi-mpo.org/01_mtp/2020-2045/Chapters/2020-2045_MTP_Chapter_7_Implemention-Plan.pdf


 
 

8. Upcoming Meetings: 
A.  DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Public Meeting/Open House:  January 14, 2020 
B.  Technical Advisory Committee:  Regular Meeting:  January 16, 2020 
C.  Transportation Policy Committee:  Regular Meeting: February 6, 2020 

9. Proposed Executive Session: Initial Evaluation of the MPO’s Transportation Planning Director 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Transportation Policy Committee may elect to go 
into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the Agenda, when 
authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  In 
the event the Transportation Policy Committee elects to go into Executive Session regarding an agenda 
item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly 
announced by the presiding officer.  In accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s 
Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086, the Transportation Policy 
Committee will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to 
litigation; deliberate regarding real property; prospective gift(s); personnel matters, including 
termination; security devices; and/or economic development negotiations and other matters that may 
be discussed in an Executive Session.  Upon completion of the Executive Session, the Transportation 
Policy Committee may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed in an 
Executive Session. 

10. Possible Modifications to the Employment Contract between the MPO and Mr. MacDonald as the MPO 
Transportation Planning Director. 

11. Adjourn 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 - Indicates attachment(s) for the agenda item. 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTIFICATION 

All MPO Committee meetings are public meetings and open to the public. Any persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the MPO at 
(361) 884-0687 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Meeting Location Map 

 



Bylaws & Operation Procedures of the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(Chapter III: Bylaws and Operating Procedures of the Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) excerpt) 

Organization 

1. The Transportation Policy Committee shall elect a Chairperson and a Vice Chairperson from
among its voting members. Such election shall be by a majority of that voting membership.

2. Elections shall take place on the first meeting of the calendar year.
3. An officer may succeed with no limitation to number of terms, except that such term will not

continue in the event an officer becomes ineligible for membership on the Transportation Policy
Committee.

4. The term of office shall be one year, from January to January or until such time new officers are
elected.

5. The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson may be removed from office by a vote of the majority of all
voting members of the Transportation Policy Committee.

Duties of the Chairperson 

1. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Transportation Policy Committee. During the
absence of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall preside over meetings and shall exercise
all the duties of the Chairperson.

2. The Chairperson shall authenticate, by signature, all resolutions adopted by the Transportation
Policy Committee.

3. The Chairperson shall serve as chief policy advocate for the Transportation Policy Committee.
4. The Chairperson shall represent the committee at hearings, conferences, and other events as

required or designate another member of the Committee, Chairperson of the Technical Advisory
Committee, or the Transportation Planning Director to represent the Chairperson.

Agenda Item #2



CORPUS CHRISTI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE (TPC) MEETING MINUTES 

December 5, 2019 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Quorum Determination

TPC Chair Judge Krebs called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. at the City of Corpus Christi Council
Chambers.

TPC Members Present:
Judge David Krebs, Chair, San Patricio County
Mr. Charles Zahn, Vice Chair, Port of Corpus Christi Authority
Mayor Cathy Skurow, City of Portland
Mayor Joe McComb, City of Corpus Christi
Mr. Eddie Martinez, Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority
Mr. Valente Olivarez Jr., Texas Department of Transportation Corpus Christi

Ms. Melissa Vera, Assistant Chief of Administration, Nueces County

MPO Staff Present: Rob MacDonald, P.E.; Craig Casper, AICP, Daniel Carrizales; Victor Mendieta; and
Yoshiko Boulan 

2. Introduction of Visiting Agency Officials

Judge Krebs thanked the public for attending.

3. Public Comments for items not on the Agenda

Judge Krebs called for public comments for items not on the agenda.

1st Public Comment: Dr. Guy Watts first thanked TPC members for their strong leadership.  He requested
TPC to address the rapid development of City’s Southside, specifically the Veterans Memorial High School
Campus, newly constructing Del Mar College Southside Campus, and new residential subdivisions, which
requires transportation projects such as the Rodd Field Road extension and Regional Parkway to move
forward.

2nd Public Comment: Mr. Gil Hernandez, City of Corpus Christi Council Member District 5, also requested
the TPC to move forward the Rodd Field Road Extension and Regional Parkway that connects Padre Island
and SH 286 (Crosstown Expressway) to address the projected traffic increase due to Del Mar College
Southside Campus and other business and residential development in the Southside.  He also mentioned
these projects would improve the connection to the Flour Bluff area.

Judge Krebs thanked the individuals for the comments.

4. Approval of the November 7, 2019 TPC Regular Meeting Minutes

Mayor McComb made a motion to approve the November 7, 2019 TPC Meeting Minutes. Mr. Martinez
seconded; motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Possible Action

A. FY 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #4

Mr. MacDonald briefed the TPC that the two I-37 projects (CSJ#0074-06-241 is in the MPO boundary 
and CSJ#0074-05-098 is outside the MPO) received additional funding and the FY 2019-2022 TIP needs 
to be amended to reflect this change. The additional funding, $25 million for CSJ#0074-06-241 and $12 
million for CSJ#0074-05-098, is already approved by the Texas Transportation Commission in the 2020 
Unified Transportation Program (UTP) which was updated this past summer with new funding 
amounts. The Corpus Christi MPO published a Public Notice regarding these two projects and has been 
soliciting public comments in accordance with the MPO’s Public Participation Plan.  

Agenda Item #4



Mayor McComb made a motion to approve to amend FY 2019-2022 TIP.  Mayor Skurow seconded; 
motion passed unanimously. 

B-L 2020-2045 MTP Chapters Actions 

Mr. MacDonald reported that the Chapter 5: Existing System and Forecast Transportation Needs, 
Chapter 8: Congestion Management and Operations, Chapter 10: Safety, and Chapter 11: Security and 
Resiliency are currently in the final development phase, and not yet ready for the TAC or TPC to 
review.  Chapter 9: Freight Planning was distributed to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and is 
currently being revised with the comments from the Port of Corpus Christi Authority (PCCA).  

Judge Krebs proposed to Table the following Discussion and Possible Action Items due to these 
chapters are not yet available for distribution: 

5-F: 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 5: Existing System and Forecast Transportation Needs 
5-I: 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 8: Congestion Management and Operations 
5-J: 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 9: Freight Planning 
5-K; 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 10: Safety 
5-L: 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 11: Security and Resiliency 

Mr. Zahn made a motion to Table these Discussion and Possible Action Items.  Mr. Olivarez Jr. 
seconded; motion passed unanimously. 

Mr. MacDonald told the TPC that these chapters would be ready for the next TPC meeting in January 
and the MPO is planning the adoption of the 2020-2045 MTP at the TPC meeting in February. 

Mr. Zahn stated that the following chapters were reviewed and there are no public comments on 
these chapters, and he proposed a motion to approve these chapters:  

2020-2045 MTP Chapter 2: Planning Requirements Agency Coordination and Public Outreach 
2020-2045 MTP Chapter 3: Planning Framework 
2020-2045 MTP Chapter 4: Demographics and Forecasting 
2020-2045 MTP Chapter 6: Financial Plan 
2020-2045 MTP Chapter 7: Implementation Plan  

Mayor McComb seconded; motion passed unanimously. 

M. 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 12: Strategic Plan for Active Mobility Phase 1: Bicycle Mobility Plan 

Mr. MacDonald requested the TPC release Chapter 12: Strategic Plan for Active Mobility Phase 1: 
Bicycle Mobility Plan for the required 30-day public comment period. The Strategic Plan for Active 
Mobility Phase 1 was adopted 3 years ago and is still the most current Corpus Christi MPO’s Bicycle 
Plan.  This Plan was presented as an appendix item and approved by the TPC on October 3, 2019. 

Mr. Martinez made a motion to approve to release Chapter 12: Strategic Plan for Active Mobility Phase 
1: Bicycle Mobility Plan for 30-days public comment period.  Mr. Zahn seconded; motion passed 
unanimously. 

N. Public Comment Opportunity for 2020-2045 MTP 

No public comments were offered. 

O. Draft Congestion Management Process (CMP) Revision 

Mr. Casper provided a brief overview for the TPC members on the CMP: 

The CMP is a Federally required, strictly structured process that MPOs with 200,000+ populations are 
required to develop since 1992.  The CMP is not a plan, but a process, that should be continuously 
updated with new data, technologies, Performance Measures, and other factors to manage the 

Agenda Item #4



congestion, and is required to be updated every 5 years.  The CMP  consists of 8 steps: 1. Develop CMP 
objectives, 2. Identify Area of Application, 3. Define System/Network of Interest, 4. Develop 
Performance Measures, 5. Institute System Performance Monitoring Plan, 6. Identify/Evaluate 
Strategies, 7. Implement Selected Strategies/Managing System, and 8. Monitor Strategy Effectiveness.  
The MPO has currently 41 corridors of concern within the CMP that are National Highway System, 
Freight routes, and Evacuation routes.  These corridors vary in the level of traffic congestion and 
separated into 2 layers: (1) corridors currently congested and (2) corridors currently not congested but 
forecasted as future congested corridors in 2045. The MPO hired a consultant to collected data for the 
previous CMP, and now because of the advanced phone app technologies, the more precise data is 
available and provided by TxDOT and other sources with no cost to the MPO.  The MPO identified 
congested points on these corridors and 6-tiers mitigation steps to address congestion fundamentally 
utilizing the existing transportation systems as much as possible without adding capacity.  Traffic 
crashes are the major non-recurring cause of congestion; thus, the crash analysis is the important 
element in the CMP. 

Mayor McComb inquired about the accuracy of the data collection by smart phones, such as if 4 
people with 4 phones in one car, how does it collect accurate data that 4 phones in one car instead of 
4 cars, and if this data is collected anonymously. 

Mr. Casper told there are about 13 apps to track the person’s travel direction, speed, and destination 
by downloading these apps and it provides millions of the data points we need for the development of 
the CMP.  This data is collected anonymously.  In addition to the data collected by the smart phone 
apps, there are methods where separate data collected by two traffic counters and these 2-
dimentional datasets are analyzed as a whole to evaluate the level of congestion. 

Mayor Skurow asked the definition of corridor.  Mr. Casper answered that the corridors are generally 
(1) highway routes, (2) parallel non-motorized system (i.e. bicycle paths) that connect to the same 
destination, and (3) transit, light rail routes adjacent to roadway corridors 

Judge Krebs asked if the 41 corridors of concern are in the MPO boundary or in the MPO study area. 
Mr. Mendieta answered these 41 corridors of concern are in the MPO boundary.  Mr. Casper showed 
the corridor map in the draft CMP that would be available for the review in the next TAC and TPC 
meeting. 

Mr. MacDonald reported that the draft Revised CMP was needed to be submitted to the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) due to the 2017 Federal Certification Review result.  It was submitted 
to FHWA on November 29, 2019 and is currently under review.  The MPO will distribute the CMP to 
the TAC and TPC for review and approvals. 

6. Information Only

A. 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule Monthly Update

Mr. MacDonald reported that the MPO will hold a Public Meeting/Open House #4 in Flour Bluff Junior 
High School Cafeteria on December 12, 2019.  The MPO is aiming at the release of the remaining 2020-
2045 MTP Chapters at the January TPC meeting with a month-long public comment period, and the 
official adoption of 2020-2045 MTP at the February TPC meeting.  

7. TPC Member Comments on Items of Community Interest: Information Only with No Discussion7.

Mayor McComb inquired about the status of the Rodd Field Road Extension and Regional Parkway.  Mr.
McGinn, Director of the City of Corpus Christi Planning Department answered that the Regional Parkway
Feasibility Study had conducted in several years ago, and the City of Corpus Christi recently adopted the
Rodd Field Road Extension Project that connects to the Regional Parkway/SH 286 in the Corpus Christi
Transportation Plan.

Agenda Item #4



Mayor McComb inquired about the status of the Park Road 22 (PR 22) and SH 361 intersection. Mr. 
MacDonald answered the feasibility study is programmed in the short-range plan (4 years), FY 2021-2024, 
as ranked project #16.   Mayor McComb stated that the PR 22 interchange improvement is an urgent issue 
to be solved.  Since the actual construction happens after the feasibility study means that would take 
years, the feasibility study needs to be accelerated. 

Mr. Zahn mentioned that the rapid residential development in Port Aransas also add more traffic on PR 22.  

Mr. MacDonald explained that the development of FY 2021-2024 TIP would start within a couple of 
months, and the TAC would discuss the projects and its programmed year, but PR 22 projects should be 
discussed between the City of Corpus Christi and TxDOT – CRP for its scope,  cost and schedule. 

Mr. Olivarez Jr. pointed out the PR 22 feasibility study has been allocated $1.5 million and it is possible to 
move the project up in the TIP, however; the TAC needs to discuss and recommend the TIP projects list in 
the regional priority to the TPC.   

Mr. Olivarez Jr. informed the TPC members that the Texas Transportation Commissioners visit to the 
TxDOT – CRP District will occur on January 9, 2020.  Mr. Olivarez Jr. will invite the TPC members, the MPO, 
and local partner agencies to meet with the Commissioner in the morning of January 9.  The Commissioner 
will visit the Ferry Operations at the Port Aransas in the afternoon of January 9.  More detailed information 
will be provided as it becomes available. 

Mr. Olivarez Jr. also provide the status of new Harbor Bridge project.  The design work of the new Harbor 
Bridge by FIGG Bridge Engineers Inc., was suspended by TxDOT based on the National Transportation 
Safety Board (NTSB)’s investigation on the Florida International University’s pedestrian bridge collapse 
found that was caused by design flaws by FIGG Bridge Engineers Inc.  The design work of Harbor Bridge is 
50% conventional bridge and interchange and 50% Cable-Stayed Main Span that is the most complex part 
of the bridge design. TxDOT immediately suspended the FIGG Bridge Engineers’ design work upon the 
NTSB findings and is currently discussing how to move this engineering design portion of the project 
forward.  The construction is still on-going, the design work went through multi-level review process, and 
TxDOT will ensure the safety of the Harbor Bridge Project.   

Mayor McComb inquired if this delays the completion of Harbor Bridge construction.  Mr. Olivarez Jr. 
answered it was a possibility, but TxDOT is not able to fully estimate the impact of this design work 
suspension. The construction work by Flatiron/Dragados continues, and once TxDOT makes the decision 
and knows the impact, the information will be provided. 

Mr. Zahn thanked Mr. Olivarez, Jr., who represented the Corpus Christi area at the I-69 Alliance for his 
excellent representation during the meeting in Houston. 

Judge Krebs Proposed to reschedule January TPC meeting from January 2, 2020 to January 9, 2020. Mr. 
Martinez made a motion to reschedule January TPC meeting from January 2, 2020 to January 9, 2020.  Mr. 
Olivarez, Jr., seconded; motion passed unanimously. 

8. Upcoming Meetings:
A.  2020-2045 MTP Public Meeting #4: December 12, 2019 
B.  Technical Advisory Committee: Regular Meeting: December 19, 2019 
C.  Transportation Policy Committee: Rescheduled Meeting: January 9, 2020 

9. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 2:46 p.m.

Agenda Item #4



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date: December 31, 2019 
To: Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) 
From: Robert MacDonald, Transportation Planning Director 
Subject: Item 5A-5D: 2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 
Actions: Review, Discuss and Approve the release DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP, DRAFT 2020-

2045 MTP Appendices, and Congestion Management Process (CMP) for Final 
One-Month Public Comment Period 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Summary 

The Corpus Christi MPO staff developed the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP for review by the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), Transportation Policy Committee (TPC), our partner agencies and the public.  We are 
providing the TPC with access to the complete set of DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Chapters, Appendices and 
CMP for the TPC’s review, discussion, and action. The access location is not available to the public until 
the TPC approves its release for public comment. 

The information provided in the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP is a collection of data and analysis required 
under the federal planning laws and regulations. This information is a collection of existing information 
that was available on the TxDOT and local governments websites and are being collected and organized 
into the Corpus Christi MPO 2020-2045 MTP document.  We believe that the information is only being 
reorganized from information already in the public domain, not new calculations, policy or information 
related to our regional transportation plan. We are seeking input from the TPC, TAC, partner agencies 
and the public on the information that is contained in our DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP.  

Upon TPC’s approval, the MPO staff will release the entire DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP, Appendices, and the 
CMP to our partner agencies and the public. 

Previous TPC Actions for the 2020-2045 MTP 

• The 2020-2045 MTP Project Prioritization Methodology and Performance Measures were
approved by the TPC on June 6, 2019.

• The 2020-2045 MTP DRAFT Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding was approved on
August 1, 2019

• The 2020-2045 MTP Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding was approved by the TPC
on October 3, 2019.

• The 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 1: Introduction and Chapter 14: Air Quality Analysis (Revised) with
minor revisions were approved by the TPC on November 7, 2019.

• The 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 2: Planning Requirements Agency Coordination and Public
Outreach, Chapter 3: Planning Framework, Chapter 4: Demographics and Forecasting, Chapter 6:
Financial Plan, Chapter 7: Implementation Plan were approved by the TPC for public comments
on November 7, 2019. The public comment period has ended for these MTP chapters.

Agenda Item #5A - 5D



• The 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 2: Planning Requirements Agency Coordination and Public
Outreach, Chapter 3: Planning Framework, Chapter 4: Demographics and Forecasting, Chapter 6:
Financial Plan, Chapter 7: Implementation Plan were approved by the TPC on December 5, 2019.

• The 2020-2045 MTP Chapter 12: Strategic Plan for Active Mobility Phase 1: Bicycle Mobility Plan
was approved to release for public comments by the TPC on December 5, 2019.

Recommendation 

The TAC and MPO staff recommend that the TPC review the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP, Appendices, and 
CMP and approve their release for the final one-month public comment period. 

Proposed Motion 

Approve to release the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP, Appendices, and CMP for the final one-month public 
comment period. 

Agenda Item #5A - 5D



 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

May 13, 2019 Created file folders for new chapters of the MTP

May 16, 2019 TAC recommends Project Prioritization Methodology and Performance Measures

TPC Regular Meeting
TPC approves Project Prioritization Methodology and Performance Measures
TPC receives list of MTP projects
TPC receives draft MTP schedule
TPC receives draft MTP Chapter 1 - Introduction

TAC Workshop at 11am to 1pm.
Review 2020-2045 MTP Unconstrained Project List.
Review concept of all transportation projects in the MTP and TIP.
Action - local entities to submit all MTP projects by COB on July 1 2019

TAC Regular Meeting
TAC recommends MTP Introduction chapter for approval.
TAC reviews and comments on MTP Air Quality Conformity chapter
TAC reviews and comments on draft MTP Unconstrained Project List
TAC reviews and comments on MTP Development Working Schedule

TPC Rescheduled Regular Meeting
TPC approves MTP Chapter 1: Introduction
MTP DRAFT Air Quality Conformity Chapter review

July 13, 2019 Nueces County Health Fair

TAC Regular Meeting
TAC recommends MTP DRAFT Air Quality Conformity Chapter for approval
Action - develop draft project ranking using MPO's criteria to take to August TPC meeting

TPC Regular Meeting
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Air Quality Analysis Chapter
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

August 2, 2019 TAC Workshop from 11am to 1pm - Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

TAC Regular Meeting
MTP DRAFT Unconstrained Project List for MPO Funding

Workshop: Project Ranking and Funding
TAC Special Meeting to recommend MTP DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO 
Funding

June 6, 2019

June 12, 2019

June 20, 2019

July 11, 2019

July 18, 2019

August 28, 2019

August 1, 2019

August 15, 2019

Last Update: Decmber 31, 2019

Agenda Item #6A



 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

MTP Public Meeting #1: Introduction, Air Quality Analysis, Project List, Summary Funding 
Table, and Development Working Schedule
Location: CCRTA Boardroom 602 N. Staples St., Suite 210, Corpus Christi, TX 78401
Hours: 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

TPC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the MTP
TPC approves DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding

TAC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the MTP
DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding: 2020-2023 TIP, 10-Year Plan, and 
Long Range Plan allocation
MTP Appendices: TxDOT 2020 UTP, MPO Bicycle Mobility Plan

September 26, 2019 TAC Special Meeting: 2020-2023 TIP, 10-Year Plan, and Long Range Plan allocation

TPC Regular Meeting
Public comment for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
TPC approves MTP DRAFT Fiscally Constrained Project List for MPO Funding
TPC approves MTP Appendices: TxDOT 2020 UTP, MPO Strategic Plan for Active Mobility

MTP Public Meeting #2: DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
Location: City of Portland, City Council Chambers
Hours: 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

TPC Regular Meeting
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 14
Public comment for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP

MTP Public Meeting #3
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP Chapters 1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 14
Location: City of Corpus Christi, Anita & W.T. Neyland Public Library, Hours 4:30 pm to 7:00 
pm

TAC Regular Meeting
Public Comments for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
Recommend DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP chapters 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 12

TPC Regular Meeting
Public Comments for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP chapters
Review and comment on DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP chapters

Public Meeting/Open-House #4
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP chapters
Location:  City of Corpus Christi, Flour Bluff Middle School Cafeteria, Hours 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

December 12, 2019

August 29, 2019

November 7, 2019

November 13, 2019

November 21, 2019

December 5, 2019

September 5, 2019

September 19, 2019

October 3, 2019

October 24, 2019

Last Update: December 31, 2019

Agenda Item #6A



 2020-2045 MTP Development Working Schedule 

TAC Regular Meeting
Public Comments for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP and CMP 
Recommend DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP and CMP

TPC Rescheduled Meeting
Public Comments for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP, Appendices and CMP
Approve 2020-2045 MTP release for one month public comment

FINAL Public Meeting/Open-House #5
Review and comment DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP
Location: CCRTA Boardroom 602 N. Staples St., Suite 210, Corpus Christi, TX 78401
Hours: 4:30 pm to 7:00 pm

TAC Regular Meeting
Public Hearing for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP and CMP 
Recommend DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP and CMP

TPC Regular Meeting
Public Hearing for the DRAFT 2020-2045 MTP and CMP 
Approve 2020-2045 MTP and CMP

December 19, 2019

January 14, 2020

January 16, 2020

February 6, 2020

January 9, 2020

Last Update: December 31, 2019

Agenda Item #6A




